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Wheatley Artificial Turf RFP 

Questions as of 1/13/15 
 

1. Is it possible to get a soil sample or GeoTech report for the site. 
a. Please find that report here 
 

2. What is the plan for access to the site? 
a. As you can tell by looking at the site, parts of the fence will need to be taken down 

to gain access.  We may add a gate as part of this process, but for now please plan to 
take down portions of the fence and replace them at the completion of the project. 

 
3. Do you have a plan for liquidated damages? 

a. This will be part of contract negations, once a proposal is chosen. 
 

4. Are you looking for a specific turf? 
a. No.  We are expecting all proposals to include a recommendation.  
b.  If you would like to include pricing for two different grades, please do that and 

include information about each option. 
c. We do want a substantial life expectancy on a field that will be well-utilized. 
 

5. What is the age group that will utilize this field? 
a. Middle school students and adults 
b. We expect to partner with adult sport leagues (soccer, flag football, etc) in the city 

to utilize the field outside of school hours. 
 

6. Do you have an artificial turf field at any of the other FirstLine schools? 
a. Yes, we have an artificial turf field at Samuel J Green Charter School.  It is 

approximately the same size (14,000 sq ft). 
b. The product is a 42 oz Matrix® turf field 
 

7. Do you want to include netting in the proposal? 
a. Yes.  Please include appropriate netting to protect the building windows and 

possibly on the other side to protect the garden, which will be on the St. Ann Street 
side of the field. 

 
8. What type and how much fencing do you want included in this proposal? 

a. Please recommend appropriate fencing to ensure protection of the building and the 
garden, which will be on the St. Ann Street side of the field. 

 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B4SABbWt3vfNaUNZS2ZHcks4VVJialplVFpmbjRjSXVVMGIw/view?usp=sharing�
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9. What is the desired size of the field? 

a. Per the RFP, it is 13,000-14,000 sq ft.  All attendees of the pre-bid meeting had the 
opportunity, during the walkthrough, to measure the space, as needed. 

 
10. Do you want bleachers included in the proposal? 

a. We may add bleachers in phase one, or may decide to add them at a later date. 
b. Please include this as an add-on to the project if this is something you can 

offer/provide.   
 

11. What is the timeframe for this project? 
a. Ideally, we would like this project to start in mid-March and complete in mid-April 
b. If you believe you will need additional time, or that this time constraint will greatly 

increase the cost of the project, please provide two proposals: one that is based on 
our preferred timeline and one based on the timeline you would like to propose. 

 
12. Is the sidewalk on N. Miro Street yours?  Can the field connect to that sidewalk? 

a. We are working on this issue with the city.  At this point, please proceed with two 
options, one that includes the ability to tie-in and one that does not. 

b. We will update these questions once we have more details, if that occurs prior to 
the January 30th proposal date. 

 
13. What is your plan for disposal of soil currently at the site? 

a. Please include this cost in your proposal.  We will ask that the scope of work includes 
disposal of soil that is currently at the site. 

 


